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Rjvera, Maribel

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 2:29 PM
To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 600189775316

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=LimitedOnline@dos.state.fl. us
----- Original Message-----

From: Reliance [mailto:reliancefdtnao.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:21 PM

To: LimitedOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 680199775316

The FEIN number assigned by the IRS is 38-3836331

Thank-you,

Reliance Title Services, Inc.

12555 Orange Drive, Ste 215

Davie, Florida 33330

954-438-8000 office

954-944-1822 fax

954-667-8370 cell/after hours
reliancef@tnao.com
www.reliancetitleservices.com

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

----- Original Message-----

From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us [mailtc:limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 38, 2011 4:60 PM

To: RELIANCE@TNAO.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 68@199775316

The Articles of Organization for RELIANCE TITLE SERVICES LLC were filed electronically on
March 3@, 2011, as verified by the letter and authentication number shown below and were
assigned document number L11000038244. Please refer to this number whenever corresponding
with this office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes and
has the same legal effect as any other filing or certificate.
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